

# Public Document Pack

## Licensing Committee

---

Held at Norton College Langton Road Norton YO17 9PT  
on Tuesday 7 June 2016

### Present

---

Councillors Paul Andrews, Cleary, Farnell, Frank, Goodrick, Hope, Maud, Shields, Thornton and Windress

### In Attendance

---

Tim Goodall, Gary Housden and Anthony Winship

### Minutes

---

1 **Apologies for absence**

Apologies were received from Councillor Burr.

2 **Minutes**

That the minutes of the meeting held on 12 April 2016 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

3 **Urgent Business**

There were no items of urgent business.

4 **Declarations of Interest**

There were no declarations of interest.

**PART 'A' ITEMS - MATTERS TO BE DEALT WITH UNDER DELEGATED POWERS OR MATTERS DETERMINED BY COMMITTEE**

5 **Appointment of Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Committee**

Considered - the appointment of Members as Chairman and Vice Chairman.

**Decision**

That Councillor Hope be appointed as Chairman and that Councillor Maud be appointed as Vice Chairman of the Licensing Committee.

**Voting record**

Unanimous

6 **Membership of the Licensing Sub Committee**

**Decision**

That a Licensing Sub-Committee be set up comprising of any Members of the Licensing Committee who have undertaken the relevant licensing training.

**Voting record**

Unanimous

**7 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.**

There were no items of urgent business.